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Kuesel, Jeffery

To: Griffiths, Terri
Subject: RE: Proposed amendment to AB-295
Terri,

| will take care of this for you. You should have the amendment shortly.

Jeffery Kuesel

Managing Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0.Box 2037

Madison WI 53701-2037

(608) 266-6778
jeffery.kuesel@legis.state.wi.us

From: Griffiths, Terri

Sent: Wednesday, June 13,2007 8:50 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: FW: Proposed amendment to AB-295
Jeff,

Would you do an amendment in accordance to the suggested language below. We have an exec on the bill scheduled for
tomorrow at 10 a.m. so | am under a tight time line. Sorry for the rush on this one. Thank you, Terri

Many County Clerks and their designated staff are responsible for entering and maintaining the voter registration
information in SVRS. This process includes entering the information mentioned above. | request an amendment
inserting on line 5 "County Clerks and their deputy designated by the County Clerk, " _following the verbiage
"clerk, a deputy clerk.” be added to AB-295.




See fo,rn; AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.
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DRAFTER’'S NOTE LRBa0576/1dn

FROM THE JTKS.
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU {mt

(ded)

Representative Albers:

I have added the executive director of a county board of election commissioners or a
deputy designated by the executive director because in Milwaukee County, the county
clerk does not administer elections and the amendment would therefore not apply in
Milwaukee County without this change. Please let me know if you have any question
about this change. Vv

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778
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